Purchasing Department
Madison County Board of Supervisors
146 West Center Street
Canton, Mississippi 39046

601-855-5503
hardy@madison-co.com

14 May 2018

District 1 Supervisor Sheila Jones
District 2 Supervisor Trey Baxter
District 3 Supervisor Gerald Steen
District 4 Supervisor David Bishop
District 5 Supervisor Paul Griffin

Subject: Approve contract laborers for June 5 Primary and 26 Run-Off Elections
Dear Board Members:

Election Commission President Pat Truesdale has requested four contract laborers for the
June 5 primary and June 26 run-off elections. The laborers would do machine testing and
assist with delivery and set-up of equipment at the polling places. The pay rate would be
$25 per hour for up to a maximum of 100 hours per election. The laborers/testers would
be Heather Smith, Tressa George, Rodderick Greene, and Nikolai Lesh.

Purchase Clerk

Attachments: Email from Pat Truesdale
Email from Julia Hodges



Hardx Crunk

From: Pat Truesdale

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 6:19 PM
To: Hardy Crunk

Subject: Request for Temp Help

Please issue a PO for the four testers we will need to conduct L&A (Ligistics & Accuracy testing for the upcoming June
2018 Primary and run-off.

Thank you.



Hardy Crunk

From: Julia Hodges

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 9:42 AM

To: Hardy Crunk

Cc: Pat Truesdale

Subject: Need PO's for Election Commission Testers
Hardy,

I have 4 people that | need to have PQO’s for....they are our Tester for the June 5th election and we have them schedule
for:

Tues. May 29" 9am — 5pm L&A testing on Voter Machines

Wed. May 30" 8am — 5pm L&A testing on Voter Machines

Thurs. May 31 8am — 5pm L&A testing on Voter Machines

Fri. June 1* 8am — 5pm L&A testing on Voter Machines

Mon. June 4" — 7am — 2pm Riding with Road Crew to precincts to set up machines for voting
Tues. June 5" —7am — 7pm On standby for election issues on Voting day

The testers are:

Heather Smith

Tressa George

Rodderick Greene

Nikolai Lesh

$25 an hour for up to 100 hours — this is what Duane has told us that in the past he usually set these hours like this.
All of them have WS’s with the County, so they are set up in the system.

Please let me know if there is something else that | am missing in this request.

Thank you,

Julia



